Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Invitations, Premier (DPaC) <Premier.Invitations@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 8:46 AM

To: ‘Tony Kennedy'

Subject: INVITATION : Le Cordon Bleu Degustation Dinner - 14 July 2015

Dear Tony, Q

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Will Hodgman MP, to attend the Le Cordon Bleu Degustatich

Dinner on 14 July, 2015, \\:
Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in touch&@xe.

Kind regards K
Mandy Brown O
Executive Assistant / Reception

Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP \Q

Minlster for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minisver for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs O
Levell I, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 \

Phone: (03) 6165 7650
Email; mandy brown@dpac tas,gov.au \
—_——-—
[
s \ P
www,premier.tas.gov.au s

From: Tony Kennedy

. .
on i ]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 4:37 PM

To: Will Hodgman; Fargett;-Ben (DPaC)
Cc: Groom, Matthew (DPaC);! Baker,-Tk ac).:
Subject: HPRM: FW: INVITATION{ Le'Cordon Bleu Degustation Dinner - 14 July 2015

From: Communications (TasTWOzcommunications@TasTAFE tas.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015,12:26

Subject: INVITATION : Lé @ on Bleu Degustation Dinner - 14 july 2015

Cordon Bleu Au
TasTAF % House
59 Goll et, Hobart
T July 2015

Derrick Casey and Nick Gurner are in Tasmania to explore an exciting new partnership with TasTAFE and the State
Government to offer high-level training in the cockery area.

You are cordially:;‘ \@o a8 DEGUSTATION DINNER AT DRYSDALE to meet Derrick Casey and Nick Gurner of Le

Please contact Wendy Bartlett on 6777 2496 or email: wendy.bartlett @tastafe.tas.edu.au by Friday, 10 July to RSVP
for this event.



We look forward to seeing you there!

Gents,

This was sent to one of my associates toda

As you have been introduced as a partner in this, | will also assume you do not need to be informed or*what Le
Cordon Bleu do, and don’t do. Best of luck.

Cheers,
Tony

Tony Kennedy, Chief Exetutive Cificer

213 Harrington Street, Hobart, Tasmania, 7000

P03 62310677 RO3622104585
www.industry-link.com.au

2007, 2008, 2010 and 2012 Tasmanlan Training Provider of the Year
2010 Australianfational,Trainthg Provider of the Year
2012 and 2013 ACPET Nationsibinalist VET Provider of the Year



TasTAFE

“You are cordially invited to a

DEGUSTATION

to meet Derrick Casey and Nick Gurner of
Le Cordon Bleu Australia.

TasTAFE
Drysdale House
59 Collins Street, Hobart
Tuesday, 14 July 2015
6.00pm

Derrick Casey and Nick Gurner are in
Tasmania to explore an exciting new
partnership with TasTAFE and the State
Government to offer high-level tramning in
the cookery area.

We look forward to seeing you there!

RSVP

Please contact Wendy Bartlett on 6777 2496 or
emzil: wendy.bartlett@tastafe.tas.edu.au by
Friday, 10 July to RSVP for this event.

wwwitastafetas.edu.au :
Tasmanian

Government




Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Tony Kennedy <tony@industry-link.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 11:25 AM

To: Brown, Mandy (DPaC)

Subject: RE: INVITATION : Le Cordon Bleu Degustation Dinner - 14 July 2015
Dear Mandy,

That is unfortunate

Cheers,
Tony

o b g Tony Kennedy, Chief Executive Officer

1 11511k 213 Harrington $treet, Hobart, Tasmania {000
’ s i i z' P 03 6231 0677 F 03 6231 0455
$ A e www.industry-link.com.au

culinary schoo! of excellence §
<007, 2008, 2010 and 2013 Tasmanian Tralning Provider of the Year

2010 Australian Nationaf Trainlhg Provider of the Year

2012 and 2013 ACPET National Finalist, VET. Provider of the Year

From: Brown, Mandy (DPaC) [maiIto:Mand!.Brown@dgac.tas.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 9:37 AM
To: Tony Kennedy
Subject: INVITATION : Le Cordon Bleu Degustation Dinner - 14 July 2015

Dear Tony,

Thank you for the invitation for the Prémieg, Hon Will Hodgman MP, to attend the Le Cordon Bleu Degustation
Dinner on 14 July, 2015.

Unfortunately, due to another commitment, the Premier is unable to attend.

Kind regards

Mandy Brown

Executive Assistant’/ Reception
Office of the’Preunfe, the Hon Will Hodgman MP

Minister #6FT ounism, Hospitality and Events
Miflister fof SPort and Recreation

Ministeg ferAboriginal Affairs

levell 1,95 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
RhEnes/(03) 6165 7650

Email: mandy.brown@dpac.tas.gov.au

—
O
..- x5 - ',
www.premier.tas.gov.au -
Tasmaria
Eflen He pogaltiorr




Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Targett, Ben (DPaC) <Ben.Targett@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:10 PM
To: Invitations, Premier (DPaC)
_Ce: Brown, Mandy (DPaC); Percey, Michele (DPaC) -
Subject: HPRM: FW: Le Cordon Bleu. Proposed visit by President Cointreau Friday 18th
December
Hi there,

Brad has endorsed the meeting suggested below, and Michele has proposed 8.30am. | am waiting to heagsif this
time will work in terms of their travel plans, but could we please process this 10 get the boss on board adsgOMas
possible, please? If not 8.30am, 12.30pm.

Cheer

BT

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2015 5:31 PM
To: Targett, Ben (DPaC)
Subject: Le Cordon Bleu. Proposed visit by President Cointreau Friday 18th December

From: Nick Gurner [mailto: ngurner@cordonbleu.edu]

Dear Ben,
Firstly apologies for not getting back to you from our meeting_in [ate August.

President Cointreau is visiting Australia and plans to be"in Hobart for the full day as above arriving the previous
evening and departing on the Saturday afternoon.

He is keen to pursue the discussions with TAFE TAS and | will putting forward a proposal and discussion points to
TAFE TAS.

Is there a possibility of a short meeting with'the Premier by way of introduction of Le Cordon Bleu by the man who
built the company into a respected worldwide network.

| will provide a background paper ifthat is of assistance in arranging a meeting.
I can call to discuss if youfwish or by all means call me on‘i—
Warm Regards

Nick



Nick Gurner
General Manager, Corporate
and Finance

O ) 2
e ) () Y@ LECORDON B

+
Days Road, Regency Park gﬁ
SOUTH AUSTRALIA 5010 = '

Telephone:+61 8 8348 3000

wh
'

r—

Fax: +61 8 8346 3755
Direct:  +618 8348 3045 Q
Waebsite: www.lecordonbleu.com.au . O

Master Excellen
with more than 120 vears of tmdi@ wd inn

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential Qd information. Any
unautharized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the se y Teply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

Ce message et toutes les piéces joinles sont établis 2 lintention exclusive de son (ses) destinataire(s) désigne(s ent contenir des infarmations
confidentielles et non divulgables. Toute lecture, utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non-autorisée est inferdite. Si Vous n'étes pas destinataire désigne de

ce message, merci de détruire toute copie et daveriir I'expéditeur.
0\‘ b

CRICOS Provider Number: 02380M

&
3



Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Invitations, Premier (DPaC) <Prem ier.Invitations@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2015 10:33 AM

To: ngurner@cordonbleu.edu

Subject: Request for meeting with President Cointreau

Dear Nick, Q

Thank you for the request for the Premier, Hon Will Hodgman MP, to meet with President Cointreau on18 ¢
December. \

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his cansideration and his office will be in touch i @se.

Kind regards

Mandy Brown O
Executive Assistant / Reception
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP \Q

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs O
Levell I, {5 Murray Streer HOBART TAS 7000 \
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

Email: mandy brown@dpac.tas gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Nick Gurner [ i ner
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2015
To: Targett, Ben (DPaC)

Subject: Le Cordon Bleu. Proposed visi ident Cointreau Friday 18th December

Dear Ben, Q
Firstly apologies for not ing back to you from our meeting in late August.

President Cointreau j Australia and plans to be in Hobart for the fuil day as above arriving the previous
evening and departing op the Saturday afternoon.

He is keen % the discussions with TAFE TAS and | will putting forward a proposal and discussion points to

b company into a respected worldwide network.

TAFE T,
Is @\ ssibility of a short meeting with the Premier by way of introduction of Le Cordon Bleu by the man who

I provide a background paper if that is of assistance in arranging a meeting.

I can call to discuss if you wish or by all means call me on_

Warm Regards



Nick

Nick Gurner
General Manager, Corporate
and Finance

Le Cordon Bleu Australla
Days Road, Regency Park
SOUTH AUSTRALIA 5010

Telephone:+61 8 8348 3000

Fax: +61 8 8346 3755
Direct: +61 B 8348 3045
Website: www.leco eu.com.au

with morce than 120 n@o tradition and inn

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipier%v contain confidential and privileged information. Any

unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended tdei please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.
e:
n

L 4

Ce message et toutes les pigces jointes sont établis & l'intention exclusiygte
confidentielies et non divuigables. Toute lecture, utilisation, divulgatiog @
ce message, merci de détruire toute copie et d'avertir lexpéditeur.

&
3

nataire(s) désigné(s) et peuvent contenir des informations
ibuti Pautorisée est interdite. 5 vous n'éles pas destinataire désigné de

CRICOS Provider Number: 02380M



Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Percey, Michele (DPaC)

Sent: ' Thursday, 26 November 2015 5:20 PM

To: Targett, Ben (DPaC)

Subject: RE: HPRM: FW: Le Cordon Bleu. Proposed visit by President Cointreau Friday 18th
December

Can you confirm the meeting with them for Friday 18 December from 8:30am — 8:50am. Meeting will be held in Q
Premier’s Reception room. I'll get Sascha to action a BN.

Kind regards
Michele

Michele Percey
Executive Assistant to the Hon Will Hodgman MP

Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP &O\

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs

Level 11, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 6165 7650

e-mall: michele.percey(@dpac.tas.gov.au \O

www.premier.tas.gov.au -;;,r 0§

To: Invnatlons, Premier (DPaC)
Cc: Brown, Mandy (DPaC); Percey, Mid
Subject: HPRM: FW: Le Cordon Blef:

Hi there. 0

Brad has endorsed the \ag suggested below, and Michele has proposed 8.30am. | am waiting to hear if this
time will work in ter it travel plans, but could we please process this to get the boss on board as soon as
possible, please? If @Oam, 12.30pm

Cheer @6
BT @
@\chGumer mailto:ngurner bleu.edu]

ednesday, 11 November 2015 5:31 PM
¢ Targett, Ben (DPaC)
Subject: Le Cordon Bleu. Proposed visit by President Cointreau Friday 18th December

e prec)

Proposed visit by President Cointreau Friday 18th December

Dear Ben,

Firstly apologies for not getting back to you from our meeting in late August.



President Cointreau is visiting Australia and plans to be in Hobart for the full day as above arriving the previous
evening and departing on the Saturday afternoon.

He is keen to pursue the discussions with TAFE TAS and | will putting forward a proposal and discussion points to
TAFE TAS.

Is there a possibility of a short meeting with the Premier by way of introduction of Le Cordon Bleu by the man who
built the company into a respected worldwide network.

| will provide a background paper if that is of assistance in arranging a meeting. Q

I can call to discuss if you wish or by all means call me on _ \\

Warm Regards @
Nick K@

Nick Gurner i
General Manager, Corporate -~

and Finance !
Le Cordon Bleu Australia .

Days Road, Regency Park : A
SOUTH AUSTRALIA 5010 '} o

1895 - 2015

Telephone:+61 8 8348 3000
Dct: o) 88248 3045 »&
Wehsite: www.lecordonbleu.com.au @ ] —
a} Master Excellence
@h more than 120 vears of tradition and inn

This email message and & ments are for the sole use of the iniended recipient(s) and may contain confidentiat and privileged information. Any
tribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by repiy emaii and destroy all copies

confidentiell ulgables. Toute leclure, utilisation, divuigation ou distribution non-autorisée est interdite. Si vous n'étes pas deslinataire désigne de
airuire toute copie et d'avertir 'expéditeur.

unguthorized use, dis

of the original messal

Ce message e% ieces jointes sont établis a lintention exclusive de son (ses) destinataice(s) désigné(s) et peuvent contenir des informations
d

er Number: 02380M



Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Smietanski, Beata (DPaC) <Beata.Smietanski@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 3:25 PM

To: Cartledge, Carol (DPaC)

Subject: PREMIER - UPDATED MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Cointreau and
Nick Gurner of Le Cordon Bleu - 18 December 2015 - M1 5/28439-4

Attachments: PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Cointreau and Nick Gurner of

Le Cordon Bleu - 18 December 2015 - TT-081.D0CX

C ries: With CC Q
- . O

Hello Carol, @
Please find updated Meeting Briefing Note for the Premier

Kind regards
Beata

-—-—< HP Records Manager Record Information >------ Q&:

Record Number: M15/28439-4 \
Title : PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Colr@ and Nick Gurner of Le Cordon Bleu

- 18 December 2015 - TT-081 \



Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Office of the Premier (DPaC) <Premier.Correspondence@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Manday, 14 December 2015 8:53 AM

To: Targett, Ben (DPaC)

Cc: Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Meeting with President Cointreau and Nick Gurner, Le Cordon Bleu on
Friday 18 December 2015

Attachments: INVITATION ~ from Nick Gurner, General Manager, Corporate and Finance, Le Cordon

Bleu Australia with request for meeting President Cointreau.EML; INVITATION ~ from
Nick Gurner, General Manager, Corporate and Finance, Le Cordon Bleu Australia.with
request for meeting President Cointreau.ir5; PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE =
President Andre Cointreau and Nick Gurner of Le Cordon Bleu - 18 December 2045 -
TT-081.DOCX; PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Colfitreausand
Nick Gurner of Le Cordon Bleu - 18 December 2015 - TT-081.tr5; PO MEETING BRIEF
REQUEST Meeting with President Cointreau & Nick Gurner Le Cordon Blel Friday, 18
December 2015.D0CX; PC MEETING BRIEF REQUEST Meeting with President
Cointreau & Nick Gurner Le Cordon Bleu Friday, 18 December 2016.tr5

Hi
Please find attached an Event/Meeting Brief for your approval by Noon on Wednesday 16 December 2015

Once approved, please email the brief back to the DLOs via premier.corrgépandence @dpac.tas.gov.au who will then
update the brief in Trim and forward an email to the PO Diary Team advisingsthat the Brief is approved and ready for
the Premier.

Please note approved briefs are required to be in the Premiers daily folder two full working days prior to the
event/meeting.

If you are unable to meet this timeframe, please let the'DLO% know urgently and they will reassign approval to
another adviser.

Regards

Carol Cartledge

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Will Hodgman,MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events, Minister for Sport & Recreation & Minister for Aboriginal Affairs Level
11, 15 Murray Street’GPO Box 123, HOBART TAS 7001

Telephone: 61657654

-—--< HP Records Manager Record information >-----

Record Number: M15/28439
Title INVITATION - Email from Nick Gurner, General Manager, Corporate and Finance, Le Cordon Bleu
Australia with request for meeting President Colntreau



-——--< HP Records Manager Record Information >

Record Number: M15/28439-4
Title PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Cointreau and Nick Gurner of Le Cordon Bleu

- 18 December 2015 - TT-081

4

< HP Records Manager Record information >------ \

Record Number: M15/28439-3
: PO MEETING BRIEF REQUEST: Meeting with President Cointreau & Nick Gurner Le (@ I

&
O
&

Friday, 18 December 2015



Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

Attachments:

Categories:

Ben Targett

Senior Adviser

Minister for Sport and Recreatlon

Targett, Ben (DPaC) <Ben.Targett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Wednesday, 16 December 2015 5:13 PM

Office of the Premier (DPaC)

Tebbutt, Sascha (DPaC)

Le Cordon Bleu

PREMIER - MEETING BRIEFING NOTE - President Andre Cointreau and Nick Gurmner of
Le Cordon Bieu - 18 December 2015 - TT-081_v.BT.docx; Premier Meeting Brieifing
Paper LCB and TAFE TAS7 7-12-15_v.BT.docx; 2015 André Cointreau Biographie
(002).doc; LE CORDON BLEU INTERNATIONALLY.DOCX *

With CC

Our brief is approved as attached, along with three other bits that should be included in the pacl@ BT
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP &O

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events \Q

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs
Level | I, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7753

e-mail: ben.targert@@dpac tas.gov.au \O

Www.premier,tas.gov.au

N
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e’
Tasmanian
Government

Premier

Adviser: Ben Targett
Department: Department of Premier and Cabinet
Trim. Ref: M[5/28439

Meefing Notification for Premier
Meétiﬁg with President Cointreau and Nicl Gurner
of Le Cordon Bleu, 8.30am - 8.50am, (Premier’s
Reception Room, Friday 18 December208 5

Order of proceedings: 20 minute meeting

In attendance (for President Andre Cointreau

acknowledgement): Nick Gurner, General Mapager, Finance and Corporate Le Cordon

Bleu

Department contact: DoE

Page | of 2



e Le Cordon Bleu Australia Pty Ltd (LCB) has operated as a Registered Training Organisatign
and Higher Education Partner since 2001. LCB delivers a range of awards from certificate,to
master's awards in conjunction with several delivery partners in South Australia, Victoria(apd
New South Wales. LCB is registered for HE FEE-HELP and has an application pending fox VET
FEE-HELP. In addition LCB is one of a handful of private providers, along, with Go8
Universities, to be granted level 1 risk status under the Simplified Student _Visa Framework
(SSVF) which comes in from Ist July 2016.

Internationally LCB operates direct LCB schools_and a seriés, 8f partnerships with 53
universities, colleies and schools in 2| countries.




Delaney, Narissa (DPaC)

From: Williamson, Angela (DPaC) <Angela.Williamson@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2015 8:33 AM

To: , Office of the Premier (DPaC)

Subject: Re: Le Cordon Bleu

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

>On 17 Dec 2015, at 8:15 am, "Office of the Premier (DPaC)" <Premier.Correspondence @dpac.tas.gov.aly wrote:
>

> For approval

>

> Carol Cartledge

> Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

> Office of the Hon Will Hodgman MP

> Premier of Tasmania

> Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events, Minister for Sport &

> Recreation & Minister for Aboriginal Affairs Level 11, 15 Murray Street
> GPO Box 123, HOBART TAS 7001

>

> Teleihone: 6165 7654
>

>

>

> From: Targett, Ben {DPaC)

> Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2015 5:13 PM

> To: Office of the Premier (DPaC)

> Cc: Tebbutt, Sascha (DPaC)

> Subject: Le Cordon Bleu

>

> Our brief is approved as attached, along with three other bits that
> should be included in the pack., Chieers, BT

>

> Ben Targett

> Senior Adviser

> Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP

>

> Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events Minister for Sport and
> Recreation Ministenfor Aboriginal Affairs Level 11, 15 Murray Street

> HOBART TAS 7000

> phone;(03) 6165 7753 [

> e-mail:

> ben.taggett @dpac.tas.gov.au<mailto:ben.ta reett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

>

>

> [http://applications.dpac.tas.gov.au/__assets/signature/base_wave.jpg]
>

> www.premier.tas.gov.au<http://www.premier.tas.gov.au/>

>

> [Tasmanian Government]<http://www.dg ac.tas.gov.au/>
>





